Wendi Secrist

Executive Director



Deni Hoehne Chair

John Young
Vice Chair

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

514 W Jefferson St, Ste 131, Boise, Idaho 83735-0510

Grant Review Committee Meeting Minutes

Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023

Time: 12:00 – 5:00 PM

Committee Members: Brian Cox, Jake Reynolds, Jay Larsen, Jeff Greene, Joe Maloney, Kelly Kolb, Rico Barrera, Adrian San Miguel, Amanda Logan

Staff: Denise Hill, Matthew Thomsen, Elaine Zabriskie

Guests: Dynamically Speaking

Called to order at 12:03 p.m.

Welcome

Roll Call – Quorum met **Review Agenda** – No changes

Review October 24, 2023 Meeting Minutes

Motion by Mr. Amanda Logan to approve the October 24, 2023 Meeting Minutes as written. Second by Mr. Brian Cox carried.

WDTF Financial Summary

Approve Grants							
Source	Grant Type	Approved Date	Organization/Project	Award Amount			
WDTF	Innovation	12/8/2022	Micron - Externship	\$3,450,000.00			
WDTF	Industry Sector	5/25/2023	BSU - Semi for All	\$4,996,260.50			
ARPA	Industry Sector	5/25/2023	CWI - Manufacturing	\$4,194,931.00			
WDTF	Industry Sector	10/12/2023	Idaho STEM AC - iSTEM	\$586,500.00			
WDTF	Industry Sector	10/12/2023	IBE - Idaho STEM EcosySTEM	\$706,255.00			
WDTF	Industry Sector	11/9/2023	U of I - 4-H	\$761,209.81			
WDTF	Industry Sector	11/9/2023	Idaho Out-of-School Network	\$950,546.30			
	•		•	\$15,645,70			

Programs Under Review by Grant Review Committee							
Source	Grant Type	Review Date	Organization/Project	Award Requested			
ARPA	Industry Sector	11/28/2023	CEI-Mechatronics/Energy Sys.	\$499,999.07			
ARPA	Industry Sector	11/28/2023	CSI - Engineering/Mechatronics	\$1,414,605.20			
WDTF	Innovation	11/28/2023	U of I - IKEEP	\$972,924.50			
WDTF	Innovation	11/28/2023	IBE - Youth Apprenticeship Program	\$1,250,013.41			
WDTF	Innovation	11/28/2023	Interfaith Sanctuary - Construction	\$202,540.80			
ARPA	Employer Grant	11/28/2023	Micron	\$13,498,100.00			
ARPA	Industry Sector	11/28/2023	ISU - Semi Technician	\$994,471.72			
ARPA	Industry Sector	11/28/2023	U of I - ASAI	\$1,039,557.00			
	•	<u>'</u>		\$19,872,211.70			

WDTF Grant Requests

College of Eastern Idaho Industry Sector Grant

During the grant period the College of Eastern Idaho (CEI) is proposing the development and implementation of an Associate of Applied Science program in Mechatronics Engineering Technology. The program will equip students with industry skills relevant to the electronics, mechanics, robotics, automation, energy, environmental, manufacturing, and technology industry. CEI is working with a consortium of industry partners including Micron Technology, Curtiss-Wright, Premier Energy Controls, and Idaho Steel. The partners will provide programmatic and technical support though the Mechatronics Technical Advisory Committee being led by CEI program manager and deans. The MET AAS program will provide educational pathways for students that includes hands-on experience. Program completers will receive an AAS in Mechatronics Engineering Technology and the opportunity to certify in at least one relevant industry-recognized credential. CEI will leverage partnerships with the INL and CAES by working with Talent Pipeline Management Project Managers in Regions 5 and 6 to ensure industry involvement in the development and growth of the AAS MET program.

WDTF Request: \$499,999.07

The Committee's consensus rubric score is 78%. This is at the high end of the Medium Alignment rubric score. The Committee shared concerns regarding the institution's past performance. Additional information was provided regarding CEI past and current processes for managing the grants. CEI has recently hired someone to manage grants for the institution.

Motion by Mr. Brian Cox to recommend approval of the College of Eastern Idaho Industry Sector Grant in the full amount of \$499,999.07 to the Executive Committee. Second by Mr. Jake Reynolds. Motion carried.



College of Southern Idaho Industry Sector Grant

The College of Southern Idaho grant proposal is comprised of three main components. First, CSI will expand its Automation Engineering Program. This will allow for a full-time instructor, upgrades to the facility, and outreach to increase participation from individuals in the surrounding area. Second, CSI will develop a new Electrical Engineering Technology AAS. The program will be a hybrid model combining CTE and academic programs that align with the needs of industry. Third, CSI will expand their Engineering and STEM program. The expansion of this program will allow for STEM instructors to support lower-division STEM courses and facilitate the high school-to-college pipeline, assisting dual credit STEM faculty statewide and connecting to broader STEM initiatives. Program completers will be able to gain a microcredential, AAS, or CSI for dual credit courses offered at the high school level. CSI plans to offer 36 training sessions during the grant period which will depend on when their new Jerome facility is complete. 18 of the 36 sessions will be available at the Burley location offering 15 seats per session. CSI will offer 165 dual credit STEM courses over the three years of the grant. It's anticipated this will reach 1600 participants with 1200 completers.

WDTF Request: \$1,414,605.20

The Committee's consensus rubric score is 75%. This is at the high end of the Medium Alignment rubric score. Industry engagement, credentials, match rate, and budget all played significant factors in the Committee decision to approve with each area receiving a high overall score.

Motion by Mr. Jake Reynolds to recommend approval of the College of Southern Idaho Industry Sector Grant in the full amount of \$1,414,605.20 to the Executive Committee. Second by Ms. Amanda Logan. Motion carried.

University of Idaho Innovation Grant IKEEP

The University of Idaho's Indigenous Knowledge for Effective Education Program (IKEEP) began in 2016. Through their proposal, U of I will expand IKEEP's offerings by strengthening and diversifying the education workforce by developing wraparound career pathways to better serve American Indian/Alaskan Native (AI/AN) students in the region. IKEEP's wrap around career pathways will improve and address current teacher and education leader workforce development gaps in four areas: student engagement, student mentorship in career exploration through IKEEP apprenticeship program, educational leadership cohorts, and design and deliver of an Indigenous education teaching and leadership development series (Offered statewide to 200-250 teachers who will receive a professional development credit). Training will be provided at the University of Idaho (Moscow) and distance centers across the state, including Coeur d'Alene, Boise, and Idaho Falls center. Training for professional development will be provided on-site in partnering schools and districts in Idaho, and on-line through virtual webinars and distance training. During the grant period the IKEEP program will serve 350 individuals. This number includes 260 already employed individuals who will receive training during grant.

WDTF Request: \$972,924.50

The Committee's consensus rubric score is 74%. This is at the high end of the Medium Alignment rubric score. Past performance was scored relatively low by most committee members on the rubric. The question of sustainability was questioned but not as part of the rubric. The Committee was satisfied with the information provided by the U of I.

Motion by Mr. Rico Barrera to recommend approval of the University of Idaho Innovation Grant IKEEP in the full amount of \$972,924.50 to the Executive Committee. Second by Mr. Brian Cox. Motion carried.

Idaho Business for Education Innovation Grant

Idaho Business for Education will build on the work done over the last 3.5 years during which the organization was a sub recipient to the Youth Apprenticeship Readiness Grant awarded to the Idaho Workforce Development Council. IBE will expand the number of registered apprenticeship programs available to youth between 16-24, enrolling 300 youth during the 2-year performance period of the grant. IBE will also expand the number of employers participating in registered apprenticeship programs, adding an additional 25 employees during the grant's performance period. This work will be accomplished through four Youth Apprenticeship Business Development and Program Managers who will be based in the state's major regions. In addition to working with youth and employers, IBE will continue their work with Idaho's school district who not only work as educational providers, but employers.

WDTF Request: \$1,250,013.41

The Committee's consensus rubric score is 68%. This is in the middle of the Medium Alignment rubric score. The match rate contributed to the lower score as no match was provided in the budget. The Committee believed the work done by IBE's Youth Apprenticeship Program is vital to the state and funding the program is necessary as no other organizations are working to expand youth apprenticeships in the state.

Motion by Ms. Amanda Logan to recommend approval of the Idaho Business for Education Innovation Grant in the full amount of \$1,250,013.41 to the Executive Committee. Second by Ms. Adrian San Miguel. Motion carried.

Interfaith Sanctuary Innovation Grant

Interfaith Sanctuary is partnering with the College of Western Idaho to create a pre-apprenticeship training for the construction industry. The college of Western Idaho has an established curriculum for Construction and Carpentry. Interfaith will be providing the space and access to unhoused individuals who are currently receiving support from their programs. Interfaith Sanctuary guests who are interested in the program will first need to complete a four-week prerequisite food services training before they are enrolled in the construction program. CWI will run 8 cohorts of 10 participants giving priority to Interfaith Sanctuary guests. Participants will need to complete 48 hours of coursework before earning a certificate of completion. During the final week of the training program, participants will be given the opportunity to attend a hiring fair with area construction companies. At the hiring event, contractors will have the opportunity to interview potential new employees.

WDTF Request: \$202,540.80

The Committee's consensus rubric score is 70%. This is in the middle of the Medium Alignment rubric score. The lack of past performance contributed to the lower score as this is the first grant application submitted by Interfaith Sanctuary. The Committee scored all other areas favorably with no concerns about the project overall. The Committee sees a need for training that supports unhoused individuals and believes the project goals and objectives will provide a strong foundation for those interested in entering the construction industry.

Motion by Mr. Jake Reynolds to recommend approval of the Interfaith Sanctuary Innovation Grant in the full amount of \$202,540.80 to the Executive Committee. Second by Mr. Brian Cox. Motion carried.

Micron Employer Grant

To provide an adequate workforce for its Fab expansion, Micron Technology will hire 670 new employees and retrain an additional 380 incumbent workers, providing training to over 1,000 individuals in total. By providing these employees the skills necessary to use state-of-the-art equipment, manufacture memory in high volumes, and maintain a safe and productive work environment, this grant will help employees to build their skills, work their way up Micron's internal career ladder/lattice, and have access to a wide range of jobs in the semiconductor industry -- an in-demand sector across the United States and throughout the globe. Much of the training for this grant will take place outside of the Boise campus. Training locations include Taiwan, Japan, Washington, Arizona, Netherlands, New York, and California. The training budget for this project includes costs associated with travel, internal and external trainer costs, and training material costs.

WDTF Request: \$13,498,100.00

The Committee's consensus rubric score is 81%. This is at the low end of the High Alignment rubric score. The Committee was presented with the waiver approved by the Council at the December 2022 Quarterly Council Meeting. The approved waiver addresses three areas of conflict between the Micron application and the Workforce Development Training Policy: the cap on per-grant and per-employer total, the cap on per-employee total, and the cap on the two-year grant period. The Committee's overall view of the application is that it aligns with the goals of the grant in that it is creating good jobs with good pay and robust training. The Committee did mention that travel costs associated with the grant were high. However, the lack of available training and resources made it necessary for trainees to travel for needed training.

Motion by Mr. Jake Reynolds to recommend approval of the Micron Employer Grant in the full amount of \$13,498,100.00 to the Executive Committee. Second by Mr. Adrian San Miguel. Motion carried.

Idaho State University Industry Sector Grant

The Idaho State University Industry Sector Grant Proposal will establish a Semiconductor Manufacturing Technology program at ISU's College of Technology. With support from industry partners, ISU will build curriculum, develop stackable credentials and instructional design, and create learning materials and

content for online learning platforms that will reach students in rural Idaho. The program outcome will be based on industry need and either lead to intermediate technical certificate or an associate of applied science degree. Training will be provided at ISU's Pocatello campus with a hybrid option offered online. During the project ISU will train 40 students.

WDTF Request: \$994,471.72

Motion by Mr. Jake Reynolds to send back the Idaho State University Industry Sector Grant Application, requesting more information and clarification on cost per participant and the use of tuition or lack of use in the cost of this program. Second by Mr. Jeff Greene. Motion carried.

Notes: Previous tour ISU ASTEC program which was not funded. Tuition will not go back into the program. 40 seems unusually low, 25K per person.... need to hire more people. Need to show how providing better outreach to summer students. 40 must go up or ask needs to come down.

University of Idaho ASAI Industry Sector Grant

The University of Idaho is expanding its Next Generation Microelectronics Research Center through the implementation of the new Amplifying Semiconductors Across Idaho (ASAI) program. The new program will better address Idaho's workforce needs by producing more engineers, physicists, and chemists who are seeking careers in the semiconductor industry. The ASAI program will increase NGeM's impact through three approaches: 1) expand the curriculum to include modules on semiconductor applications across multiple engineering and science courses (including robotics, cybersecurity, computer science, chemistry, physics, mechanical, electrical, computer, civil/environmental, and chemical engineering); 2) increase pathways and incentives for students to complete certificates, producing more students with focused training in semiconductor design and related areas; and 3) amplify and enhance current K-16 STEM outreach efforts with semiconductor activities, attracting more students to the UI to pursue semiconductor educational and career opportunities. The University will work with industry partners and industry experts to develop course modules, provide guest lectures, and provide cooperative education and internship opportunities in the semiconductor industry. Industry partners will also take part in K-12 outreach efforts to engage secondary students more effectively in rural areas. The ASAI program will fund outfitting a mobile trailer with hands-on activities and demonstrations related to the semiconductor industry. This trailer will amplify and extend the College of Engineering's outreach program by allowing us to bring high-quality activities to pre-college students in rural parts of Idaho that lack resources for hands-on activities and demonstrations. As part of the grant U of I will provide 20 fulltuition scholarships annually to students who will receive the semiconductor certificate and training from this project. Students will earn course credits to pursue their degrees, along with current and newly developed certificates. This project will reach 1527 program participants at the post-secondary and K-12 level.

WDTF Request: \$1,039,557.00

The Committee's consensus rubric score is 80%. This is at the low end of the High Alignment rubric score. Past performance was scored relatively low by most committee members on the rubric. The applicant's engagement with industry, credentials, training need, and occupational concentration and transferability variables were all scored high by the Committee.

Motion by Mr. Rico Barrera to recommend approval of the University of Idaho ASAI Industry Sector Grant in the full amount of \$1,039,557.00 to the Executive Committee. Second by Mr. Brian Cox. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Joe Maloney to adjourn. Second by Mr. Jake Reynolds. Meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m.